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The City of Denton has prepared maps for departmental use.
These are not official maps of the City of Denton and should

not be used for legal, engineering or surveying purposes but
rather for reference purposes. These maps are the property of

the City of Denton and have been made available to the public
based on the Public Information Act. The City of Denton makes

every effort to produce and publish the most current and
accurate information possible. No warranties, expressed or

implied, are provided for the data herein, its use, or its
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Berry, Michele S

From: Don Frazier [dfrazier@fraziercommercial.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 10:18 AM
To: Berry, Michele S
Cc: 'Al McNatt'
Subject: Rezoning for Edsco 
Attachments: Scan0263.pdf

Michele, 
 
As representative for the McNatt family, owners of the property across the street from Edsco, please show the owner’s 
are in favor of all requests outlined in the “Notice of Public Hearing” attached. 
 
Thanks 
 

Donald A. Frazier 
Frazier Commercial, Inc. 
633 Londonderry Lane 
Denton, TX  76205 
940/566‐0404 OFF 
940/391‐4872 CELL 
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